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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2  ☒ LMP3 ☒ GT3  

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_20232024_D0021_All_Homologations 
 
 
DATE:  24/01/2023   FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Cars’ homologations 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 6.1 – Article 4 Appendix 3 ☒ 2023-2024 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
The Asian Le Mans Series Committee would like to clarify the following: 
 
1) For GT3 cars – to replace #D0019 

 
In article 6.1, “Homologated FIA GT3 cars” means cars and evolutions that were homologated on 2023 December 1st at the closing of 
the registration period. 
 
If a competitor wishes to enter reliability evolution that was homologated after this date he must submit a request to the Asian Le Mans 
Series Committee. 
 
 
 
2) For all the categories 

 
Any GPS antenna other than the one from the mandatory data logger must be homologated. 
 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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